
 

 

               
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 

February 13, 2012 
 
Board of Directors 
Metropolitan Water District of Southern California 
700 N. Alameda Street 
Los Angeles, CA  90012 
 
Re:  Board Memo 8‐2:  Authorize the execution and distribution of Remarketing Statement 

in connection with the remarketing of the Water Revenue Refunding Bonds (Index 
Mode), 2011 Series A‐1 and A‐3, in the amount of $128,875,000 

 
Dear Chairman Foley and Board Members, 
 
We have reviewed Board Memo 8‐2 including Attachments.  For reasons we have described in 
detail in prior correspondence concerning the sale of bonds by Metropolitan – as well as in 
recent correspondence regarding the proposed budget (Attachment 1) – we are not 
comfortable that the Remarketing Statement as drafted by Metropolitan allows us to meet our 
legal responsibilities in voting to approve the draft Remarketing Statement.  We must 
therefore respectfully vote against the staff recommendation. 
 
We understand the need for the remarketing.  And, we acknowledge the edits Metropolitan 
made in response to our comments on the last draft Appendix A (Attachment 2).  However, we 
do not believe the edits went far enough to ensure that information essential to making an 
informed investment decision is being presented in a manner that is not misleading.  The draft 
Remarketing Statement does not correct these deficiencies.  In summary, the principle (but not 
exclusive) areas of concern remain the following: 
 

• Failure to sufficiently describe the changed circumstances that have resulted in reduced 
demand for Metropolitan water. 

• Failure to adequately describe the impact on water sales of conservation requirements 
and higher water rates. 

• Risk associated with Metropolitan’s inability to secure long term purchase contracts or 
legal equivalent from its member agencies. 

• Risk to Metropolitan of its heavy reliance on water sales revenues to pay its fixed costs. 
• Failure to adequately describe the risks and costs associated with uncertainly and 

volatility of water purchases by City of Los Angeles. 
• Risk associated with projecting water sales based on “average” pricing. 
• Failure to reasonably estimate future water rate increases, generally, and as associated 

with Metropolitan’s Integrated Resources Plan as adopted by the Board. 
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• Impact of Proposition 26 on setting water rates and charges. 
• Failure to describe impacts resulting from the fact that Metropolitan expenditures have 

exceeded revenues in three out of the last four years. 
• Undue reliance on historical data to predict future outcomes in the current, changed 

water supply and fiscal environment. 
 
While we are aware and have taken into account that the draft Remarketing Statement 
includes a number of “disclaimers” in these and other areas, we are concerned that certain of 
these disclaimers could be challenged because they relate to matters that could or should have 
reasonably been known by Metropolitan and its Board of Directors. 
 
We do not come to this decision lightly.  If Metropolitan and the Board wish to work with us to 
address our concerns, we will provide detailed comments on the draft Remarketing Statement.  
We note that we have raised these concerns repeatedly in the context of many different board 
actions, without receiving a substantive response.   
 
Sincerely, 

 
 
  

Lynne Heidel  Keith Lewinger  Fern Steiner  Doug Wilson 
Director        Director             Director          Director 
 
cc:  Jeffrey Kightlinger, General Manager 
  Gary Breaux, Chief Financial Officer 
  San Diego County Water Authority Board of Directors 
 
Attachments: 

1. February 3, 2012 letter re: MWD Budget and Rates 
2. August 22, 2011 letter re: Appendix A 

 
 

  

 




